



JUSTIN SANTIAGO

WEB DEVELOPER

A web developer with 3 years of experience with JavaScript, CSS, and HTML5. A creative and quick-minded individual seeking to utilize skills of leadership, self-discipline, and problem-solving to produce results through all stages of the software development life cycle. Passionate and eager to tackle more robust problems and create high-impact solutions for organizations.



PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

UI/UX Developer

June 2022 - January 2023

United Systems & Software, Inc

- Built reusable components that aligned with Material Design and organization standards using Angular 13+ and SASS.
- Modernized application UIs with a mobile-first approach that resulted in a reduction of bloat in the codebase.
- Implemented in-depth testing strategies to account for UX variances across devices and ensure responsive designs performed accurately.

Product Analyst

August 2020 - June 2022

Web Courseworks

- Deployed hotfixes between sprints with JavaScript and jQuery during Agile development process.
- Crafted themes utilizing Bootstrap and Photoshop that were used to improve the user interface of ecommerce websites.
- Designed, built, and produced virtual conference websites for associations during the pandemic.

Client Services Associate

March 2020 - August 2020

Web Courseworks

- Performed quality-assurance user experience testing on new features and bug-fix releases.
- Drafted use-case and SOP documentation that were adopted by clients for in-house training.

Operations Management Trainee

March 2019 - March 2020

Ryder Systems, Inc.

- Led a team of 10+ individuals of varying skill sets to perform product maintenance and repairs while reducing overall fleet downtime.
- Facilitated new ordering strategies to cut business inventory upkeep costs by over 25% per quarter.

Technical Services

July 2017 - January 2019

Epic Systems

- Shipped new feature updates that were implemented across all Epic-affiliated organizations using their outpatient pharmacy module.
- Resolved all customer concerns regarding system build, usage, and user experience.



PROJECT WORK

React Math Game

React, JavaScript, Bootstrap

Built a modular, single-page React app to quiz users on math operations.

Find a Film

HTML, CSS, JavaScript

Utilized TMDB's API to allow a user to search for and display movie data.

Conference Now

JavaScript, jQuery, Bootstrap

Designed and built themes for virtual conferences with Moodle 3+.

CONTACT

Phone
(954) 243-1818

Email
justintsantiago1@gmail.com

LinkedIn
<https://www.linkedin.com/in/jtsanti/>

GitHub
<https://github.com/jtsanti>

Website
<https://justin-santiago.netlify.app/>

EDUCATION

Florida State University
Bachelor of Science in Information Technology
June 2010 - May 2014

Madison Area Technical College
Front-end Developer Program
August 2020 - September 2021

University of Central Florida
JavaScript Developer Certificate Program
October 2021 - May 2022

SKILLS & TOOLS

Microsoft Visual Studio	<div style="width: 100%;"></div>
Git	<div style="width: 100%;"></div>
Bootstrap 4+	<div style="width: 100%;"></div>
SASS	<div style="width: 100%;"></div>
jQuery	<div style="width: 100%;"></div>
React 17+	<div style="width: 100%;"></div>
Angular 13+	<div style="width: 100%;"></div>
Adobe Photoshop	<div style="width: 100%;"></div>
Ruby	<div style="width: 100%;"></div>